
 

 

April 21, 2020 

 

Non-Violent Parole Review Process 

Board of Parole Hearings 

Correspondence – NV 

P.O. Box 4036 

Sacramento, CA 95812-4036 

 

Re: Jameal Mosley CDC # BB8122 Court Docket: 18FE007386 

Inmate Mosley is a well-established violent felon, and should not be paroled. The circumstances 

surrounding his current conviction and his prior criminal record show that he poses an 

unreasonable risk of violence to the community.  

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

Inmate Mosley was 

 caught in possession of a firearm. He was convicted of a violation of Penal Code 29800, 

felon in possession of a firearm, and sentenced to 4 years state prison.  

 

In 2018, Inmate Mosley was freshly out of prison and still on parole. When officers conducted a 

parole search of his apartment where he lived with his wife and child, they found a firearm 

magazine on the master bed. Officers continued to search and located a 40 cal. Glock 23 semi-auto 

handgun with a loaded 22-round extended magazine concealed under his young daughter’s 



   
 

   
 

mattress. Ultimately, Inmate Mosley was convicted of another violation of Penal Code section 

29800 and sentenced to 5 years state prison.  

 

As we are given 30 days to respond, and we are not provided with any disciplinary history or any 

other information aside from the one-page notice of parole review, I cannot comment on Inmate 

Mosley’s prison conduct. However, from the record that is available it is clear that Inmate 

Mosley’s should not be released as he poses a significant, unreasonably risk of violence to the 

community. Therefore, the People request Inmate Mosley’s parole be denied.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

Nicholas Johnson 
________________________ 

Nicholas B. Johnson 

Deputy District Attorney 

Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office 

 

 




